Village of Colfax
Village Board Meeting
Tuesday May 29, 2018 @ 7 p.m. — Regular Board Meeting
Village Hall
613 Main Street, Colfax, Wl 54730

ah N =

10.

Call to Order
Roll Call
Public Comments
Communications from the Village President
Consent Agenda
a. Minutes
i. Regular Board Meeting Minutes — May 14, 2018

b. Training Request — none
c. Facility Rental - none

d. Licenses
i. Temporary Class “B”/"Class B” Retailer’s License — Russell-Toycen Post #131,

American Legion — June 21, 2018 to June 25, 2018 Fair

Consideration Items
a. Consider any possible Streets Committee Recommendations

b. Lagoon Streambank update
c. Wastewater — Septic Receiving Rates consideration
d. Discuss/Review Attorney agreement

Review/Approval — Bills —-May 14, 2018 to May 28, 2018

Committee/Department Reports — (no action)
a. Village Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer Report

Closed Session - Motion to convene into closed session pursuant to WI Statutes 19.85(1) (c)
considering the employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public
employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises.

a. Police Patrol Officer - Performance Evaluation

Open Session — Motion to convene into open session to take any action resulting from the closed

session.
a. Police Patrol Officer - Performance Evaluation

11. Adjourn

Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the American With Disabilities Act that requires the meeting or materials at the meeting
to be in an accessible location or format must contact: Lynn Niggemann, Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer, 613 Main Street, Colfax, WI (715) 962-
3311 by 2:00 p.m. the Friday prior to the meeting so that any necessary arrangements can be made to accommodate each request.

Itis possible that members of and possibly a quorum of members of the governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the
above-stated meeting to gather information; no action will be taken by any governmental body at the above-stated meeting other than the
governmental body specifically referred to above in this notice.




Village Board Meeting — May 14", 2018

On May 14™ 2018, the Village Board meeting began at 7:00 p.m. at the Village Hall, 613 Main Street,
Colfax, Wl 54730. Members present: Village President Gary Stene, Trustees M. Burcham, K. Burcham,
Jenson, Wolff, and Halpin. Excused: Trustee Davis. Other Present: Ron Swartz, Police Chief Anderson,
Public Works Director Bates, Bruce Franzway, Charlie Owen, Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer Niggemann
and LeAnn Ralph with the Messenger.

Public Comments — none.
Communications of the President — none.

Organizational Meeting Minutes — April 23, 2018 - A motion was made by Trustee Halpin and
seconded by Trustee Jenson to approve the meeting minutes of the April 23, 2018 organizational
meeting. Voting For: Trustees Halpin, Wolff, Jenson, M. Burcham, K. Burcham and Stene. Voting
Against: none. Motion carried.

Regular Board Meeting Minutes — April 23, 2018 — A motion was made by Trustee Halpin and seconded
by Trustee Jenson to approve the minutes from the April 23", 2018 Regular Board meeting. Voting For:
Trustees K. Burcham, M. Burcham, Jenson, Wolff, Halpin, and Stene. Voting Against: none. Motion
carried.

Licenses

Operator’s License —=Seth Sikora — A Little Slice of Italy- May 14, 2018 to June 30, 2018 -A motion was
made by Trustee Wolff and seconded by Trustee Halpin to approve the operator’s license for Seth
Sikora, May 14, 2018 to June 30, 2018. Voting For: Trustees Wolff, Halpin, M. Burcham, K. Burcham and
Stene. Abstained: Trustee Jenson. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Operator’s License —Jalene Amick — Kyle’s Market- May 14, 2018 to June 30, 2018 -A motion was made
by Trustee Halpin and seconded by Trustee Wolff to approve the operator’s license for Jalene Amick,
May 14, 2018 to June 30, 2018. Voting For: Trustees Stene, Halpin, Wolff, Jenson, M. Burcham and K.
Burcham. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Operator’s License —~Emily Rubenzer- The Blind Tiger- May 14, 2018 to June 30, 2018 -A motion was
made by Trustee Halpin and seconded by Trustee Jenson to approve the operator’s license for Emily
Rubenzer, May 14, 2018 to June 30, 2018. Voting For: Trustees Halpin, Wolff, Jenson, M. Burcham, K.
Burcham and Stene. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Consideration Items

Board of Zoning Recommendation — 207 Main Street Variance Request -~ A motion was made by
Trustee Wolff and seconded by Trustee K. Burcham to approve the request for variance to build an
addition onto the primary residence within seven feet from the side-yard setback vs. ten feet at 207
Main Street. Voting For: Trustees Stene, Halpin, Wolff, Jenson, M. Burcham and K. Burcham. Voting

Against: none. Motion carried.

All-Terrain Vehicles trail(s) within Village limits — Eldora Deraad ~ The Village Board had an interactive
discussion regarding ATV trails in the Village limits. Deraad has done some preliminary research
regarding the laws that pertain to trails on roadways with certain speed limits and presented some



literature regarding liability risk is not on the Village, but the driver of the ATV. Reference material
provided included the Wis. State Statute 9.852, 2017 Sentate Bill 392, legal comments providing
clarifications and a map with potential trail options. Deraad is also working with the Town of Colfax.
The Board has recommended the topic to the Public Safety Committee.

Emergency Proclamation Week- May 20-26, 2018 — “EMS Strong: Stronger Together”
The Village Board designated the week of May 20 — 26, 2018 as Emergency Medical Services Week.

Set the second meeting in May to Tuesday, May 29, 2018 due to Memorial Day falling on Monday — A
motion was made by Trustee Halpin and seconded by Trustee Jenson to approve the change of the
Village Board meeting from May 28, 2018 to May 29, 2018 due to Memorial Day. Voting For: Trustees
K. Burcham, M. Burcham, Jenson, Wolff, Halpin and Stene. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Review/Approval — Bills —April 23, 2018 to May 13, 2018 — A motion was made by Trustee Jenson and
seconded by Trustee M. Burcham to approve the bills for April 23, 2018 to May 13, 2018. Voting For:
Trustees Halpin, Wolff, Jenson, M. Burcham, K. Burcham and Stene. Voting Against: none. Motion

carried.

Adjourn — All business was conducted and the meeting adjourned at 8:05 p.m.

Gary Stene, Village President

Attest: Lynn Niggemann
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer

May 14, 2018 Regular Board Minutes Page 2



APPLICATION FOR TEMPORARY CLASS “B”/"CLASS B" RETAILER’S LICENSE
See Additional Information on reverse side. Contact the municipal clerk if you have questions.

FEE § /2. L£P Application Date: /f’/ 9’/ y

. RECEIVE -
D Town E Vl”age D Clty of éjkf# X . DCounty of (:SD’U/I//\)
MAY U3 2018

The named organization applies for: (check appropriate box(es).)
DZ/A Temporary Class "B" license to sell fermented malt beverages WWWremyakgatherings under s. 125.26(8), Wis, Stats.
D A Temporary "Class B" license to sell wine at picnics or similar gatherings under s. 125.51(10), Wis. Stat.

at the premises described below during a special event beginningﬁ”/"/“i AN Lo/ and endingT{fo é.‘Z_pr/ $ and agrees
to comply with all law, resolution, ordinances and regulations (state, federal or local) affecting the sale of fermented malt beverages

and/or wine if the license is granted.

1. ORGANIZATION (check appropriate box) [] Bona fide Club  [] Church ] Lodge/Society mteran's Organization [ ] Fair Association
@ Name Rvssgss — Th~ e N 704953’ # )z / /ylm £vsedp) Lgason
(b) Address £ £ 3& JJw/;;c?, CorPpx, M 547 32
(Streef) 4 ! l [] Town [] village D City
(c) Date organized -

(d) If corporation, give date of incorporation
(e) Names and addresses of all officers:

Presitent-_ (~ JJR)§ L AKSIP
Viee-President JA{?/ Sm 5 1
Secretary

—

Co wm A DE R
ApaT A/ 7AN T

Treasurer :
() Name and address of manager or person in charge of affair: /o 77’132 14 Z AELS D ;‘)

2. LOCATION OF PREMISES WHERE BEER AND/OR WINE WILL BE SOLD:
(8) Streetnumber £ A S )Q)C})),Rpﬁ’j ﬂy{ v
) Lot )- 21 f Block [ 5SESSMEN T Fops Poorsnl Vg Willy
(c) Do premises occupy all or part of building? LAE  S——pPy FILE TYPE iﬂj/)—*,z’/\/c £P v~/ /75 £i
(d) If part of building, describe fullyall premises covered under this application, which floor or floors, or room or rooms, license is to

cover: A/
LA

3. NAME OF EVENT

e
(a) List name of the event éﬁLF/ﬁ})( )'//Qﬁl fﬁ y 2

(b) Dates of event TFJYNE R 208 ‘}//H?) TUNE 2 2018
DECLARATION

The Officer(s) of the organization, individually and together, declare under,penalties of law that the inforT/ation provided in this application
is true and correct to the best of their knowledge and belief. RUSTELL ~TIJ kN PosT ) 3)
Hnykrenw L7250

(Name of Organization)

Officer

(Signature/date)
Officer

(Signature/date)
Date Filed with Clerks 5-9-18

Date Granted by Council

AT-315 (R. 4-09)

Officer

(Signature/date)

. e

Officer _ X~ R )
— nallre/date
d igna

Date Reported to Council or Board

License No.

Wisconsin Department of Revenue



~own 0h'EEDSEE S G0'9TbTIS &

YNNG
fcsow uuwQ

- WoOpUNaL WG ()

DT - SR Guesod 4uaib Mepag-uop
. ° . '
o\ 0 % & \ ° ST X
e { ¢
¢ 4,0
[ e N zh+huLOHbl | &
\ 0
o958y ) (TEOLL) 4
Tr'SPT'T6S'T $ :[e101 300V ]

‘spuod 3U3 S312419 18] PEOI 3PIM Y-GT e Se
00'802'T9 S “uswaseuey 15003 | 00:000°56 S USWSSEUEIN 15005 pauysp aJe saiiuenb peod |ney ay L "panowial | peOJ [Ney ay3 sawnsse 21eW)IS3 ay |
009T¥'zzT  $  :udiseq g SuusauiSua| 00'000°gLT $  :udissg g Suusauisuz ‘Peod Iney

e - ey ey - ‘4 W9l paudisaq 1032e0U0),, B SUIR SB PROJ SS39J8 Y1 PaquUIISIP pue
Loooorvis s [uonoNIIsu0) | Zv'SYT'8TET $ :uomdnisuo) | sannuenb Jo siseq usisap OU sey I0DV "e3.1e 340M 2y Ul 3dojs 359A3S 01 ONp PIPIIN
:peoy ssa00y

| o0oov'sTZ $ :Aouasiuod %o¢] zv's9s /80 S :Aauagnuo) %0¢g| SUENIT)

. 0070002, $1008T S 00881811 ¢ 000t _ AD Mmoulog Jejnuess o ui-zt[ 14wy — peoy jneq
00°000'St sloost S 000¢ uoy “HOoY® JO [3A3] S3WNssy 918831338 UI-SZ'T SIYT Ul-9 ™23 SU[ - peoy |ney
0000097 S| 00¥ S |o08sv'ss ¥ S 000t AS 340M JO Lied S|y} 104 110LS JO [9A3] B SaWNssy |BAOWRY peoy SS90y wm
00°005°29 ¥ $| 00°ST $looesrer T8 00St AS Suipsas|4£
00°000°sT 4 $ | 00°SC s|oooor'z ® § 009 A “pantoduwi 3q jjim j10sdol pawinssy jlosdoy | %
00°000'82 $ | oog S | 00VT6TE S 00SE o) P3sn 39 03 [eLRIRIN 231SUQ adojs apein/|ippeg
00°005°28 $1]00ST S | 00'v2g‘v8 S 00SS AD $93.3 PAUMOP 13 “Uo1IeI333A ‘Jiosdo] jo Sunes) uoieAedx3 sdojs
00'000CT $100€ $ | 00'766T2T S 000 AS H10M JO LIed S 10§ 1I0J3 4O [9AS] B S3UNSSY PEoY ssady
000000 S 10001 $ | 00°69T°0F S 000€ uo} YO1Y3 ulw ul-6 ‘Suippaq zg Buippag dey diy
00°000°09¢ S oosy s | ooztovis $ 00SZ uoy yidap uiw Y-z ‘desdu spy dey diy

10}0) depy 314 pid T-v A Hun pig T-v 34 300V Amuenp “3s3 uun suonduwnssy fuondinsag way
uoniezijeqels jueg 41 Mm
N,/ XeJ[0) jO dFe|liA
43 ~ LGCWELW«»&.
A
. uurowbrn WU o d A
Wlga:|

sruvydsoud - weotom
Py NG - KH\OT MRAYN

sty TV oY
PUvArs VoL buyedw  gl-zeg



sayonq sbeuig
paddes-diy

ealy des-dry
%2 Buppeg




To be considered:
Meeting on May 22, 2018, Rand, Lynn and Jon Strand ... it was recommended that the Village

of Colfax charge $25/load and $10/1,000 gallons of septage. This will only be allowed upon
Rand’s approval.

information below is from Jon Strand, CBS Squared used to determine the rates above:
Septage receiving rates do vary greatly depending on plant and location.

Chippewa Falls

$25/load

Holding tanks $9.80/1000 gallons
Septic Tanks $7.18/1000 gallons

Superior

$13.75/ load

Holding tanks $14.43/1000 gallons
Septic tanks $50.50/1000 gallons

Turtle Lake
Waiting on info.

Cornell
Stopped taking septage

Grafton
S5/load
Holding tanks $7.50/1000 gallons
Septic tanks $45.00/1000 gallons

Oconomowoc

$21.42/load

Holding tanks $6.54/1000 gallons
Septic tanks $44.01/1000 gallons

Madison

S0/load

Holding tanks $4.01/1000 gallons
Septic tanks $21.70/1000 gallons

Jon Strand, PE, Project Manager
CBS Squared, inc. 770 Technology Way, Chippewa Falls, Wl 54729
Direct: 715.861.7428 Mobile: 715.829.7979



%Q/wdﬂ IHM =  A4to rhﬁﬁ 0\3 V&m&m)"
Special Village Board Meeting — June 12, 2017

On June 12 2017, a Special Village Board meeting was held at 5:30 p.m. at the Village Hall, 613
Main Street, Colfax, WI. Members present: President Stene, Trustees Halpin, Davis, Burcham,
Schieber and Wolff. Excused: Trustee Rihn. Others present included Police Chief Anderson,
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer Niggemann and Leann Ralph with the Messenger.

Review proposals from attorneys —
Each attorney’s office was asked to give a short presentation about their firm and services and

then open it up for questions.

5:30 p.m. Weld Riley. Steve Weld and Anders Helquist were the representatives that attended.
They have local offices in Menomonie and Eau Claire. Their rate was $160 per hour plus
mileage at the IRS rate. There are other fees for specialized areas such as litigation and
personnel issues.

5:50 p.m. Nelson& Lindquist S.C. Autumn Lindquist, Andrew Nelson and Ashley Herd attended
the meeting. Their office is located in Hudson. Their rate was $200/hour, but they do not
charge for travel time, mileage, copies and insurance costs.

6:10 p.m. Rodli, Beskar, Neuhaus, Murray & Pletcher, S.C. Cathy Munkittrick and Roy O’Sullivan
attended the meeting. The office is located in River Falls. The proposed fees would be billed at
$185/hour; travel time is billed and mileage is billed at the IRS rate. Specialized matters are
billed at $275/hour.

6:30 p.m. Bakke Norman Law Offices. Deanne Koll and Jason Brasch attended. They have a
Menomonie office as well as other locations. The fee schedule is $185/hour. The specialized

rates are normally between $275 and $300.
(3“\4 1,201 4o duly 1,2018

A motion was made by Trustee Halpin and seconded by Trustee Burcham to recommend hiring
Weld Riley as the Village attorney for a one year term. Voting For: Trustees Burcham, Schieber,
Wolff, Davis, Halpin and Stene. Voting Against: none. Motion carried.

Adjourn: All business has been completed and the meeting is adjourned at 6:53 p.m.

Gary Stene, Village President

Attest: Lynn Niggemann
Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer



5/25/2018

POOLED CHECKING ACCOUNT

1:38 PM

Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL

Page:
ACCT

Accounting Checks

Posted From: 5/14/2018 From Account:
Thru: 5/28/2018 Thru Account:

Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount
74719 5/15/2018 ALPHA MEDICAL EQUIPMENT, INC. 115.80
74720 5/15/2018 BOUND TREE MEDICAT,, LIC 228.42
74721 5/15/2018 CARLTON DEWITT 1,195.70
74722 5/15/2018 CBS SQUARED, INC 1,246.41
74723 5/15/2018 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 238.93
74724 5/15/2018 CITY OF MENOMONIE 200.00
74725 5/15/2018 COLFAX WOMEN'S CLUB 300.00
74726 5/15/2018 COMMERCIAL TESTING LAB 181.00
74727 5/15/2018 COMPUTER INTEGRATION TECHNOLOGIES 2,636.00
74728 5/15/2018 DAKOTA SUPPLY GROUP 56,653.26
74729 5/15/2018 DALE WELLS 208.52
74730 5/15/2018 DUNN COUNTY SOLID WASTE DIVISION 1,447.55
74731 5/15/2018 DUNN ENERGY COOPERATIVE 82.00
74732 5/15/2018 EXPRESS MART 680.74
74733 5/15/2018 FREEDOM FLAG & POLE 247.95
74734 5/15/2018 GEORGE ENTZMINGER 100.00
74735 5/15/2018 HAWKINS, INC. 2,132.82
74736 5/15/2018 HUEBSCH 131.38
74737 5/15/2018 INDIANHEAD FEDERATED LIBRARY SYSTEM 651.12
74738 5/15/2018 MEDPRO MIDWEST GROUP 239.15
74739 5/15/2018 MENARDS-EAU CLAIRE 105.71
74740 5/15/2018 MID-AMERICAN RESEARCH CHEMICAL 1,011.68
74741 5/15/2018 MODERN MARKETING 255.85
74742 5/15/2018 NATES TOWING & REPAIR 765.74
74743 5/15/2018 ONE SOURCE IMAGING 146.40
74744 5/15/2018 QUILL CORP. 221.41
74745 5/15/2018 RANDY BATES 200.00
74746 5/15/2018 SYNERGY COOPERATIVE 856.96
74747 5/15/2018 VIKING DISPOSAL, INC 120.00
74748 5/15/2018 WATER CARE SERVICES 31.50
74749 5/15/2018 WEA INSURANCE TRUST 8,866.82
EFTPS 5/17/2018 EFTPS-FEDERAL-SS-MEDICARE 6,261.78

AMAZON 5/21/2018 AMAZON.COM 1,542.92



5/25/2018 1:38 PM Reprint Check Register - Quick Report - ALL

POOLED CHECKING ACCOUNT

Page: 2
ACCT

Accounting Checks

Posted From: 5/14/2018 From Account:
Thru: 5/28/2018 Thru Account:

Check Nbr Check Date Payee Amount
CHARTER 5/28/2018 CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 550.78
WIDCOMP 5/17/2018 WISCONSIN DEFERRED COMPENSATION 255.00

VERIWIRE 5/16/2018 VERIZON WIRELESS 348.66
Grand Total 90,457.96



Administrator-Clerk-Treasurer
May 25, 2018 meeting

Meter Project
The Public Works is about 96.5% complete with the residential meter change out. The reading

software has been installed onto the computers at Village Hall. We have a phone that has been set
up specifically for reading meters. The representative from Dakota Supply Group did some initial
training on Wednesday, May 23, 2018. Rand was able to process his first electronic meter read as
part of the training. During the reading process, Rand was able to contact a few people that the
meter system indicated had high water alerts.

CIT - | had a phone conference with CIT mid-week. They will be back to Colfax to finish the project
within the next few weeks depending upon availability. | am hoping by next board meeting, the
project is complete.

Board of Review meeting — REMINDER - The Board members are required to attend this meeting
and it is required to be a minimum of two hours. The date for this meeting is Thursday, May 31, 2018

from 56:30 p.m. to 7:30 p.m.

HCA Asset Management/MPIC has processed a physical appraisal on the Village buildings for
insurance purposes. They have provided a detailed appraisal. If anyone would like an electronic

copy of the report, please let me know.

| am hoping to get some of the other meetings for Monday, June 4 and Wednesday, June 6, 2018.
Please let me know your availability and any agenda items.




